
City of Placerville 
Engineering Department 

3101 Center Street, Placerville, CA  95667 
(530) 642-5250 

 
ADDENDUM NUMBER 1 

Dated: April 15, 2025 
 

to the 
Notice to Bidders, Special Provision, Proposal and Contract Documents 

for Construction of 
 

THOMPSON WAY REPAVING PROJECT – PHASE 1 
PROJECT NO. 42206/42208 

City of Placerville 
 

Bids Due: Thursday, April 17, 2025; 2:00 p.m. 
 
This Addendum is issued to the Thompson Way Repaving Project – Phase 1. Submit 
proposals for this work with the understanding and full consideration of this Addendum. 
The revisions declared in this Addendum are essential parts of the Contract.  
 
Bidders are also directed to sign this Addendum as acknowledged, and attach the 
complete, signed Addendum to the Proposal. 
 
The following responses to questions asked to date:  
 
Question No. 1:  Thompson Way - Bid Item 8 "SEWER SERVICE 

CONNECTION" - Does this item include both new and 
reconnection of existing sewer service connections? Please see 
attached plan sheet markups of C06 and C07. Referencing sewer 
notes there is 1EA of note 6 and 6EA of note 7. This would 
combine to equal a total of 7EA of sewer service connections for 
Thompson Way which is 1 more than the 6 listed.  

 
Answer: Change bid item 8 quantity from 6 to 7. 
 

Question No. 2:  Thompson Way - Bid Item 10 "SEWER CLEAN-OUT"- Does the 
2-way cleanout shown on plan sheet C07 represent the 2EA sewer 
cleanouts shown on the bid items for Thompson Way? Please see 
attached plan sheet.  

 
Answer: Change bid item 10 quantity from 3 to 2. 
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Question No. 3:  Sherman Street - Bid Item 8 "SEWER SERVICE 
CONNECTION" - Does this item include both new and 
reconnection of existing sewer service connections? Please see 
attached plan sheet markup of C08. Referencing sewer notes there 
is 1EA of note 6 and 3EA of note 7. This would combine to a total of 
4EA of sewer service connections matching the total of 4 listed 
under the bid item.  

 
Answer: This is correct – 4 each. 
 

Question No. 4: Sherman Street - Bid Item 16 "REMOVE 8-INCH SD PIPE" - 
Does this item include quantity from both storm drain notes 10 and 
12? Note 10 does not have a specified quantity and note 12 has 
34LF of removal noted. Bid item 16 only has 8 LF listed for the 
item.   

 
Answer: Bid item 16 only included the removal of the section of storm 
drain pipe that will conflict with the new 6-inch sewer main. It did not 
include the R&R from Note 12. Change bid item 16 quantity from 8 to 42.  
 

Question No. 5: There are two lists on Public Purchase. One labelled “Plan Holders” 
and the other labeled “Contractors”. Which list is the official list?   

 
Answer: Bidders must be on the Public Purchase “Plan Holders” list to bid 
on the project.  
 

Question No. 6: Is there a staging area being provided by the City? 
 

Answer: No staging area will be provided by the City for this project. 
 
The following changes are made to the project plans, Notice to Bidders, Special 

Provisions, Proposal, and contract as part of this addendum: 
 
Item No. 1: Additional Construction Requirement  
 

All new sewer and storm drain pipes crossing water mains shall have pipes 
centered at the crossing so that joints will be placed as far from the water 
main as possible. 

 
Item No. 2: Revise the following quantities on bid forms: 
  
 Thompson Way Bid Item 8: Change Quantity to 7. 
 Thompson Way Bid Item 10: Change Quantity to 2. 
 Sherman Street Bid Item 16: Change Quantity to 42.  
 
Item No. 3: Revise Strom Drain Profile  
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Replace profile on Sheet C08 with the attached Turner Street Storm Drain Profile View. 
 
Item No. 4: Delete T-cut Requirement  
 
 The plans and specs require a T-cut, but the T-cut is being deleted from 

the project. No T-cut will be required. Project area roads will be fully 
repaved next summer so only trench AC restoration will be required. 

  
Attachments: 
Turner Street Storm Drain Profile Exhibit 
 
This addendum has been prepared under the direction of the following registered Civil 
Engineer: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
          
          4/15/2025 
A. Cory Schiestel, P.E.                             Date 
 
 
 
Acknowledgment: 
 
 
I have reviewed the materials included in Addendum 1 to the Thompson Way Repaving 
Project – Phase 1 and understand the information provided is included as part of the 
Special Provisions, Proposal and Contract.  
 
 
By:                        

Bidder’s Signature                           Date 
 

                   
                              

          Bidder’s Name (printed) 
 
 

                                               
 Name of Company 

       Aaron C. Schiestel 

                  77357 
        6-30-2025 



TURNER STREET STORM DRAIN PROFILE VIEW

FOLSOM, CA 95630
2525 EAST BIDWELL STREET

916-638-8200
rickengineering.com
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